From: Brown, Cheryl

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 5:21 PM

To: CITYC; Goode, Renee; Stewart, Kerri

Subject: FW: Badge Swipe Event- Public Record Request CM Dennis - completed 01302020
Attachments: Badge Swipes Brian Hughes.pdf

Council Members:

Please see the attached information “ City Hall Badge Swipes — forwarded to Council Members at the request of CM
Garrett Dennis. The information will also be posted to the Future of JEA webpage under Resources and
Correspondence. Posting of documents and delivery confirmed.

This is “ONEWAY” communication. Please DO NOT RESPOND or REPLY ALL.

&/»%?Z

Dr. Cheryl L. Brown, Director
Jacksonville City Council

117 West Duval Street, Suite 425
Jacksonville, Florida 32202
CLBrown@coj.net

904.255.5133 (Office)
904.255.5230 (Fax)

«..The best antidote | know for worry is work. The best cure for weariness is the challenge of
helping someone who is even more tired. One of the great ironies of life is this: He or she who
serves almost always benefits more than he or she who is served.”

— Gordon B. Hinckley

*#* Please note that under Florida's very broad public records law, email communications to and from city
officials are subject to public disclosure. ***

From: Roberts, Taryn

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 4:12 PM
To: Brown, Cheryl

Subject: Badge Swipe Event

Good afternoon:

CM Dennis would like this information from his records request to be passed to all CMs.



Thanks,

Taryn Roberts

Executive Council Assistant

Council Member Garrett Dennis, District 9
117 W. Duval Street, Suite 425
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Phone: (904)-255-5161

WWW.coj.net



OnGuard 7.4
Access Denied, Granted and Other Badge Events

[ARCHIVED RECORDS), QUERY: START DATE: 4/18/2018 5:00:00 PM; END DATE: 4/19/2018 12:00:00 AM: Badge 93090; Last Name:
Hughes; First Name: Brian

| Report Date: 1/28/2020 12:08:38PM Eastem Standard Time H

Date/Time Device Event Detalls Cardholdar Name

4/18/2018

10:41:03PM (14-4-2-10) South Staff Elevator Access Granted 93080 HUGHES, BRIAN EDWARD

10:40.32PM {14-4-2-04) 4th FL Mayor Access Granted 93090 HUGHES, BRIAN EDWARD
Conference

10:38:40PM {14-4-2-08) 4th FL. Mayar Admin Accass Granted 93080 HUGHES, BRIAN EDWARD
Back Hallway

10:37:03PM (14-4-2-03) 4th FL Mayor Elev Ent Access Granted 93090 HUGHES, BRIAN EDWARD

10:36:34PM (14-4-2-10) South Staff Elevator Access Granted 93090 HUGHES, BRIAN EDWARD

10:36:10PM (14-1-2-12) 1st FL South Side Access Granted 93080 HUGHES, BRIAN EDWARD

Council Entrance
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